



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name **MATZOLL- CARL LOUIS**Service Number **142-11-24**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-10-17**Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 5 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO**U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~Home Address **--** Town **ORTONVILLE**State **MINN.**

N

County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

5-30-18

LANDSMAN FOR

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

ELECTRICIAN

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-30-18

11-1-18

RADIO

325

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

ELECTRICIAN 3

DELPHIA PA.

11-1-18

11-11-18

CLASS RADIO

11

Remarks:

Date Discharge **3-17-19**Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ **XXXXXX NAVY DEPARTMENT WASHINGTON D.C.**Rating at Discharge **ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS RADIO**

Name MAUGHAN - WILLIAM EDWARD

Service Number 142-11-65

XXXX at NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.

Date 1-18-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 404 EAST 4TH ST.
County

Town MORRIS

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

1-21-18

4-15-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

297

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-15-18

4-23-18

HEADQUARTERS LONDON

ENGLAND

4-23-18

6-15-18

Remarks: NAVAL AIR STATION

WHIDDY ISLAND IRELAND

6-15-18

11-11-18

Date XXXXXX 1-8-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

TER

Name MAUK - FRANK ARTHUR

Service Number 142-13-65

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-14-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town HOWARD LAKE

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-14-17

7-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

108

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

7-31-17

12-7-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

128

MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS

340

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.
Remarks:

12-7-17

1-18-18

-OVER-

Date Discharge 8-19-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge MACHINIST MATE 2
CLASS

US SUB MARINE CHASER 128

1-18-18

2-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP "

NORFOLK VA.

2-7-18

2-24-18

USS WISCONSIN

2-24-18

11-11-18

Name MAURER - ELMER FRANK

Service Number 142-10-82

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town WAYZATA

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-4-17

8-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 89

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

5-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 303

NAVAL AIR STATION

QUARTERMASTER 2

MIAMI FLA.

5-29-18

11-11-18

CLASS AVIATION 133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-1-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 1
CLASS AVIATION

Name MAURER - KENNETH LEE

Service Number 142-12-77

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-18-18

TION

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE AVIA-

U. S. N. ~~XXXXF.~~

Home Address 1877 ASHLAND ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

1-18-18

5-24-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE
AVIATION

42

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-24-18

6-4-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

255

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-4-18

8-9-18

Remarks: NAVAL AIR STATION

RAIMBOEUF FRANCE

8-9-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 3-8-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE 2
CLASS AVIATION

Name MAURER - LEO

Service Number

136-37-61

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-5-14

~~XXXX~~U. S. N.
~~XXXX XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town ST. PAUL

Home Address 1579 UNIVERSITY AVE.

State MINN.

County --

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

4-6-17

4-25-17

SEAMAN

239

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.

4-25-17

4-25-17

GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS

102

SS SILVER SHELL

4-25-17

10-11-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.

10-11-17

1-2-18

Remarks: SS E.F. LUCKENBACH

1-2-18

3-13-18

Date Discharge

3-13-18

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS

Name MAURITSON - LAWRENCE

Service Number 142-20-42

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH Date 4-27-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town SHEELY

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

4-28-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

65

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

92

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-5-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH. Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Name MAVIS, William Albert

Service Number 142-21-16

4-5463

~~XXXXXXXX~~
Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION, PHILADELPHIA, PA. Date 4-6-17.

Age at Entrance 19 YEARS

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS.

~~XXXXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address

Town Pine City,
State Minnesota.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

FOURTH NAVAL DISTRICT

4- 6-17

4-18-17

Seaman second cl.

USS MASSACHUSETTS

4-18-17

7- 2-17

USS MINNEAPOLIS

7- 2-17

8-28-19

Seaman.
Coxswain.
B.M. 2/c

Remarks: RELEASED FROM ACTIVE DUTY 8/28/19-USS MINNEAPOLIS.

Date Discharge 4/17/20-HONORABLE-USS ESSEX, DULUTH, MINNESOTA. Rating at Discharge B.M. 2/c.
~~XXXX XXXXXX~~

MINNESOTA.

GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

Name MAXFIELD - DAVID CORNELIUS

Service Number 142-14-04

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-8-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town LEROY

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

USS MARINER

USS ALERT

USS LEONIDAS

6-10-17

1-25-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

1-25-18

3-31-18

CLASS RADIO

480

3-31-18

4-5-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

4-5-18

11-11-18

CLASS RADIO

41

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 6-9-19

MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

CLASS RADIO

649
N328-BR

Name Maxfield, Louis Henry
Date of Birth Nov. 19, 1883
Place of Birth St Paul, Minnesota
Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address Armistead Bridge Court, Norfolk, Va
Date of Appointment June 29, 1903
Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions Lieutenant (Permanent) ----- 7/ 1/14
Lieut. Commander (Temporary) 8/31/17
Commander (Temporary) ----- 9/21/18
Lieut. Commander (Permanent) 7/ 1/19

Duty Assignments Duty on North Carolina,
7/30/16-4/30/17
Tempo duty on Oklahoma,
4/30/17-5/10/17

Final Disposition Office of Naval Operations, Navy
Dept, Washington, DC,
5/12/17- 9/27/17
Naval Aviation Detachment, Paris,
France, 10/24/17-1/8/18.
Command of the detachment, USS
Naval Aviation Forces, Foreign
serive Paimbouef,
1/4/18-10/5/18
Naval Headquarters, London, Eng/
11/17/18-1/10/19

· OVER

Final disposition, Now in service

Awarded the Navy Cross for extraordinary heroism on the occasion of the fall of a French Dirigible in which he was acting as Directing Pilot.. On this occasion he rescued two enlisted men from drowning.

Chevalier of the Legion of Honor of France.

Name MAXON - VERA MARGARET

Service Number 142-14-55

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION NORFOLK VA.

Enrolled

Date 6-8-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS FEMALE

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 39 B 2ND ST.

Town MORGAN PARK DULUTH

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL

YEOMAN 3 CLASS F

115

DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

6-10-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS F

41

Remarks: INACTIVE DUTY 8-6-19

Date Discharge 9-21-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1 CLASS
FEMALE

Name Maxson, Lisle Judson

Date of Birth Oct. 1, 1896

Place of Birth St. Louis, Mich.

Appointed from MINNESOTA

Home Address Galesburg, Mich.

Date of Appointment Aug. 12, 1916

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions Midshipman (Permanent) 8/12/16

Ensign----(Permanent) 6/ 7/19

Duty Assignments Under instructions, Naval
Academy, Annapolis, Md
8/12/16-6/6/19

Final Disposition Now in service

N328-BR

5053

Name Maxson, William Leslie

Date of Birth May 10, 1898

Place of Birth Necedah, Wisc.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 1980-Iglehart Ave, Merriam Park, Minn.

Date of Appointment July 24, 1917

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Duty Assignments

Under Instructions, Naval

Academy, Annapolis, Md.

7/24/17-6/3/20

Final Disposition

Now in service

Midshipman-----7/24/17

Ensign(Permanent)----6/ 5/20

Name MAXWELL - JAMES

Service Number 142-19-63

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-8-18

TION

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE AVIA-

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 66 A PIEDMONT APTS.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-10-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE
AVIATION
LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN GEN-
ERAL
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

47

55

24

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

2-13-19

ILL.

Place

Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MAXWELL - TODD MICHAEL

Service Number 142-20-29

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-12-18 TIONEnrolled
Age at Entrance 33 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE AVIA-~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address APT. 66 PIEDMONT APTS.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE
AVIATION

122

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-30-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL.

Rating at Discharge MACHINIST MATE 2
CLASS AVIATION

Name MAY - GEOFFREY JACOBS

Service Number 200-06-53

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION BOSTON MASS.

Enrolled

Date 10-4-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address HOTEL LEAMINGTON

Town MINNEAPOLIS

N

Served at

County --

From

To

State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING UNIT HAR-
VARD UNIVERSITY CAM-
BRIDGE MASS.

10-4-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-10-18Place Inactive Duty NAVAL UNIT HARVARD UNIVERSITY
CAMBRIDGE MASS.APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

Rating at Discharge

Name MAY - JAMES

Service Number 156-55-87

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-14-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
XXXXX

Home Address --

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-14-17

12-12-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

79

USS KEARSARGE

12-12-17

2-15-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

164

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

2-15-18

7-15-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DESERTED 7-15-18Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MAY - JOSEPH THOMAS

Service Number

142-14-84

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 7-15-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 3040 3RD AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-15-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

4-2-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

334

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN

102

NORFOLK VA.

4-2-18

4-5-18

USS MINNESOTA

4-5-18

6-1-18

Remarks:

RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-1-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 9-23-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name MAY - LOVELL HAMILTON

Service Number 142-15-10

Enrolled
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 7-18-18

UXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 724 CEDAR ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

116

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

1-7-19

2-7-19

Place

Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MAY - PAUL JOSEPH

Service Number 142-15-32

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 223 NORTH AVON ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

4-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

53

USS GRANITE STATE

4-24-18

6-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

6-10-18

6-29-18

NAVAL BASE 25 CORFU

Remarks: GREECE

6-29-18

9-6-18

US SUB CHASER 90

9-6-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 7-7-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON MASS Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MAY - WILLIAM WARREN

Service Number 142-18-65

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-7-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

1509 CLINTON AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-7-18

10-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

10-23-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

77

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-22-19

MINN.

Place

XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MAYBERRY - JOHN RUSSELL

Service Number 142-19-06

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address MORGAN PARK

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

County --

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-9-17

6-22-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

65

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

262

NEWPORT R.I.

6-22-17

7-13-17

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS GENERAL

183

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS GENERAL

41

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-13-17

10-9-17

USS MONTANA

10-9-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-21-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 1

CLASS GENERAL

Name MAYER - ALBIN FRANCIS

Service Number 142-19-49

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-16-17

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

ALEXANDRIA

U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

State

MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

76

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-24-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

129

NAVAL STATION NEW OR-

MACHINIST MATE 2
CLASS

369

LEANS LA.

4-24-17

10-17-17

USS GRANITE STATE

10-17-17

11-21-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Remarks PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. 11-21-17 12-15-17

-OVER-

Date Discharge 9-17-19

MINN.

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE 1
CLASS

FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS BROOK-

LYN N.Y.

12-15-17

188-18

US SUB CHASER 35

1-8-18

11-11-18

Name MAYER - ALOIS ANDREW

Service Number 142-19-51

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-17-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~F.

Home Address --

Town ALEXANDRIA

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-17-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

64

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

4-24-17

5-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

509

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS.

5-29-17

6-19-17

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 6-28-19

MINN.

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

6-19-17

7-10-17

USS CHESTER

7-10-17

3-12-18

NAVAL BASE 9 GIBRALTAR

SPAIN

3-12-18

4-19-18

USS CHESTER

4-19-18

8-8-18

US SUB CHASER 35

8-8-18

11-11-18

N328-RS

1268

Name **Mayer, Andrew De Groff**
Date of Birth **Apr 14, 1895**
Place of Birth **St Paul, Minn.**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Home Address **Maple Lake, Minn.**
Date of Appointment **June 11, 1912**
Rank on Appointment **Midshipman**
Promotions

Duty Assignments **To the Arizona,**
Entire period of hostilities.

Final Disposition **Now in service.**

Ensign(Permanent)	6/3/16
Lieutenant(jg)(Temporary)	7/1/17
Lieutenant(Temporary)	1/1/18
Lieutenant(jg)(Permanent)	6/3/19
Lieutenant(Permanent)	7/1/20

Name MAYER - EDWIN JOSEPH

Service Number 142-27-59

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-19-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town KENSINGTON

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREATLAKES ILL.

3-19-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

74

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

5-24-18

USS RHODE ISLAND

5-24-18

7-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

Remarks: DELPHIA RA.

7-13-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge 3-12-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECEIVINGSHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MAYER - JOSEPH WILLIAM

Service Number 142-28-15

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-13-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXX~~

Home Address 217 NORTH 2ND ST.

Town MANKATO

N

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-10-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

270

USS FLORIDA

4-10-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-16-19

Place In ~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Service Number

142-28-45

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Name **MAYER - RAYMOND LOUIS**
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 1 MO.**
 Home Address **NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

Rate **LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE**
 Date **6-25-18**
 Town **GLENCOE MINN.**
 State **MINN.**
 Served as

No. Days

N Served at

County

From

To

6-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE

139

Remarks:

Rating at Discharge

Date **XXXXXXX 12-31-18**
 Place **RECEIVING SHIP CHARLESTON S.C.**
 Inactive Duty

Library Bureau 35-1513 -4

Name MAYER - WALTER LEO

Service Number 142-28-69

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-23-14

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 758 SHERBURNE AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SEATTLE

4-6-17

9-19-17

SEAMAN

64

DISCHARGED 9-19-17

ENROLLED 7-20-18 RE-

CRUITING STATION MINNEA-

POLIS MINN.

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

7-20-18

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 3

102

CLASS

GUNNERS MATE 2

114

CLASS

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-18-19

GUNNERS MATE 2

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name MAYER - WILLIAM LEONARD

Service Number 142-28-53

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-19-18

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town FRAZEE

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREATLAKES ILL.

7-19-18

9-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

57

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

58

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-18-18

11--1-18

USS ALABAMA

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MAYHEW - ERNEST LEWIS

Service Number 142-18-08

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 9-24-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town RED LAKE FALLS

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-24-17

4-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

LAKES ILL.

4-23-18

8-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

263

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

8-12-18

10-1-18

SHIPS COOK 4
CLASS

112

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

Remarks: VA.

10-1-18

10-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP WASHING-

TON D.C.

10-6-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 1-16-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON D.C.Rating at Discharge SHIPS COOK 4
CLASS

Name MAYHEW - JOHN CLINTON

Service Number 142-28-48

Existed at RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET SOUND-WASH.

En XXXX

Date 9-30-14

Age at Entrance 34 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

County --

Town --

State --

Munn

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS BROOKLYN

4-6-17

5-2-18

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS

83

CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

308

Remarks:

Date Disc XXXX
Place Inac XXXXAPPOINTED OFFICER - 5-2-18
USS BROOKLYNCHIEF MACHINISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge

N328-PE

3595

Name Mayhew, John Clinton

Date of Birth May 21, 1880

Place of Birth Buckman, Minn.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 537 Burwell Ave., Bremerton, Wash.

Date of Appointment April 1, 1918

Rank on Appointment Ensign (Temporary)

Promotions

Ensign -----(Temporary) 4/ 1/18

Lieutenant (jg)(Temporary) 9/21/18

Duty Assignments

Duty on the BROOKLYN,

4/1/18 - 1/27/19

Final Disposition

Now in service.

Name MAYHEW - OSCAR KOEHLER

Service Number 142-25-07

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

E XXX

Date

4-26-17

Age at Entrance

16 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX

Home Address

4160 WASHING TON AVE.-NO.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES-ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP-
 PHILADELPHIA-PA.
 US SUB CHASER 37

4-26-17

10-18-17

10-18-17

12-14-17

12-14-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

365

SEAMAN

163

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

10-20-19

Place

In XXXX Duty

NAVY RECRUITING
 STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE
 2 CLASS

Name MAYNARD - CLINTON EDWARD

Service Number 142-25-46

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-27-17

XXXX

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address --

Town BOVEY

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

5-27-17

7-27-17

USS NEBRASKA

7-27-17

3-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

61

USS SOLACE

3-2-18

3-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

48

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

3-11-18

7-10-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

414

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

7-10-18

7-26-18

FIREMAN 2CLASS

10

Remarks: NAVAL AMMUNITION DE-

POT PORTSMOUTH VA.

7-26-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 10-3-19

Place XXXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MAZURKIEWICZ - HENRY PETER

Service Number 142-33-36

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-28-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

Home Address 611 VIRGINIA AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

N

County --

State MINN.

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.
OFFICE OF
MILITARY GOVERNMENT
SAN DOMINGO

7-28-17

9-21-17

LANDSMAN FOR
MUSICIAN

48

9-21-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

423

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-19-19

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name MEABON-ROY WILKUS

Service Number 142-25-91

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-KANSAS CITY MO.

Date 6-18-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

- U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town KINNEY

State MINNESOTA
Served as

County

0

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

146

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 9-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION-
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MEANS-HOWARD FREDERIC

Service Number 142-27-37

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-29-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 29 SOUTH 9H. ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

0

County ---

State

Served as MINN.

Served at

From

To

No. Days

HOME

6-29-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

4-16-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

4-16-18

4-25-18

U.S.S. VIRGINIA

4-25-18

9-15-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS.

9-15-18

9-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON

9-21-18

10-8-18

U.S.S. VIRGINIA

10-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

94

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

406

Date Discharge 7-30-20 U.S.S. VIRGINIA

Place Inactive Duty BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Name ~~MECK~~-LESTER WILLIAM

Service Number 142-30-73

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-CHICAGO ILL.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 7-30-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 913 SIMS ST.

Town ST. PAUL

0

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

U.S.S. ST. LOUIS

7-30-18

10-22-18

10-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

83

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

21

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MEDCALF-CLIFFORD HARVEY

Service Number 142-23-91

Entered at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-ST. PAUL MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 945 HAGUE AVE.

Town ST. PAUL
State

①

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

U.S.S. GOPHER

5-15-17

1-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA.

1-29-18

3-14-18

PA.

U.S.S. CHESTNUT HILL.

3-14-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

482

SEAMAN

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-5-20 U.S.S. ESSEX
Place Inactive Duty DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

MEDCHILL, OLE MARTIN

142-23-99

Navy card returned to Washington for
cancellation.

Name MEDVEC-GEORGE BERNARD

Service Number 142-22-52

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-28-17

Enrolled -

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3237-21ST. AVE. SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

C

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-28-17

3-24-18

3-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS239
79

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-14-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.MACHINIST'S MATE 2 CLASS-AVIA
Rating at Discharge

Name **MEDVED-MARKUS**Service Number **142-22-53**Enlisted ~~Enlisted~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **4-3-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **---**Town **LITTLE FALLS**

State

MINN.**0**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****4-3-18****5-11-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****59****NAVAL OPERATING BASE****5-11-18****5-17-18****FIREMAN 2 CLASS****122****NORFOLK VA.****5-17-18****6-3-18****FIREMAN 1 CLASS****41****U.S.S. MAINE****6-3-18****7-17-18****RECEIVING SHIP AT N Y.****7-17-18****8-17-18****U.S.S. BE KALB****8-17-18****6-25-18****RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.****6-25-18****11-11-18****U.S.S. WEST LIANGA**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-27-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION-**Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 1 CLASS**

Name MEDVED-VINCENT CHARLES

Service Number 142-22-54

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-4-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

Town LITTLE FALLS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-4-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

59

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

4-2-18

4-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

U.S.S. VIRGINIA

4-5-18

6-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

VA.

6-21-18

10-24-18

U.S.S. MAYRAN

10-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-17-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MEE-HENRY HOWE

Service Number 142-31-08

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-31-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 814 EAST 1ST. ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

County ---

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. KANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

439

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

145

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-30-18 U.S.S. ESSEX

Place

~~Inactive-Only~~

DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Name MEEHAN-JOHN JOSEPH

Service Number 142-31-91

Enlisted - at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 502 WEST 2ND. ST.

Town PROCTOR
State MONN.

C

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET
SOUND WASH.

7-6-18

8-29-18

8-29-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

139

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-3-19 RECEIVING SHIP-
Place Inactive Duty PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **MEGNA-JOHN**Service Number **113-78-98**

Enlisted

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.**Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 10 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN****6-21-18**U. S. N.
UnderwayHome Address **394 NORTH EXCHANGE ST.**Town **ST. PAUL**

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK N.Y.
U.S.S. FREDERICK**

6-21-18**10-31-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****61****10-31-18****11-8-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****80****11-8-18****11-11-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****2**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-18-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Ingoing Only

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 2 CLASS**

Name ~~MEGSON~~-GEORGE BURTON

Service Number 142-32-04

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-3-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIA.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 417 WESTERN AVE. N.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

0

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-3-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

QUARTERMASTER

DELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

7-16-18

AVIA.

29

NAVAL AIR STATION

QUARTERMASTER

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

8-27-18

2 CLASS-

163

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

QUEESNTOWN IRELAND

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-7-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

REMARKS: QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Name MEHERN-JOHN

Service Number

142-32-25

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled-

Date

5-3-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town WABASHA

State

MINN.

0

Served at

County -----

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

5-3-17

7-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-17

1-23-18

SEAMAN

90

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

467

DELPHIA PA.

1-23-18

2-8-18

U.S.S. MAINE

2-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MEHL-GEORGE OLOF

Service Number 142-32-29

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enrolled~~

Date 3-8-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIA.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 1726-4TH.AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

0

County

State

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-8-18 4-27-18RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-
DELPHIA PA. 4-27-18 5-11-18NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE 5-11-18 11-11-18LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

24

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS-AVIA. 183QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-7-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MEIER-CHARLES FRED

Service Number

142-32-83

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1518 CHARLES ST.

Town ST. PAUL

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

1-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

336

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

1-23-18

3-14-18

U.S.S. WISCONSIN

3-14-18

4-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

VA.

4-26-18

4-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK

N.Y.

4-28-18

5-6-18

U.S.S. HUNTINGTON

5-6-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-19-19 NAVY RECRUITIN STATION

Place - ~~Active~~ Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MEIERBACHTOL-CLARENCE WESLEY

Service Number

142-46-32

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 12-11-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

4th Gr. R. F.

Home Address

Town FARIBAULT

State

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served at MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

4-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-18-18

8-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

LAFAYETTE RADIO STATION

CROIX-D'HINS FRANCE

8-3-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

122

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-30-19 LAFAYETTE RADIO STATION

Place Inactive Duty CROIX D' HINS FRANCE

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name MEINZER-CHARLEY PHILIP

Service Number 142-39-98

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-12-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 46

Town HOKAH

0

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-16-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

122

U.S.S. NEW JERSEY

5-24-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-17-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty DETROIT MICH.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name MEISTER-CHARLES WALTER

Service Number 142-36-55

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-3-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1279 THOMAS ST.

Town ST. PAUL

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-3-17

1-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

180

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

1-23-18

3-14-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

92

U.S.S. WISCONSIN

3-14-18

5-17-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

71

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

VA.

5-17-18

6-5-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-5-18

6-14-18

U.S.S. IOWA.

6-14-18

7-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA. 7-26-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge 3-13-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name MEKEEL-HAWLEY

Service Number 142-38-26

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 12-18-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2812 PARK AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State

0

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-18-17

6-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. 6-22-18

10-15-18

U.S.S. FRESNO 10-15-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

165

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-25-19 U.S.S. FRESNO

Place Inactive Duty PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MELAND-MELVIN CHRISTIAN

Service Number 142-38-41

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 3-30-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2906 4TH. ST. N.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

7-3-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

80

NAVAL HOSPITAL PORTSMOUTH

N.H.

7-3-17

10-13-17

HOSPITAL APPREN
TICE 1 CLASS

190

U.S.S. MONTANA

10-13-17

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

90

PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-21-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

Name MELAND-OSCAR JOHNNIE

Service Number 142-38-40

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-28-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

HALSTAD

State

MINN.

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

0

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-28-17

8-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

34

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA

8-17-17

8-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

245

DELPHIA PA.

8-31-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

283

U.S.S. AGAMEMNON

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-26-19 U.S.S. AGAMEMNON

Place Inactive Duty HOBOKEN N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MELANDER - CARL E.

Service Number 184-95-88

~~Enrolled~~ XXX

at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 6-26-17

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

Home Address

318 NORTH 23RD AVE. WEST

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-10-17

10-16-17

SEAMAN

233

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

10-16-17

2-16-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

260

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

2-16-18

3-20-18

ELECTRICIAN 1

CLASS RADIO

10

SS GUANTANAMO

3-20-18

5-21-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date

XXXXXX

2-7-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS GUANTANAMO

4-5496

* Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
RADIO

USS GUANTANAMO

5-21-18 11-11-18

RECEIVED
RADIO

RECEIVED
RADIO

Name MELAS-LESLIE ALFRED

Service Number 142-38-49

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-5-18

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO.

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address ---

Town HERON LAKE

State MINN.

0

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served at

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-15-18
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS. 9-12-18

9-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN -RADIO. 129

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MELBERG-ELMER JOHN

Service Number 142-38-55

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-5-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. - R. F.

Home Address

3412-18 AVE. SO.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-5-18

11-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS92
6NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

11-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 9-19-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive-Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MELBOSTAD-CLARENCE EDWIN

Service Number

142-38-59

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-26-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Under R. F.

Home Address

County

Town

CLEARWATER

State

MINN.

0

HOME

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-26-17

8-8-17

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

2-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

128

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

2-20-18

4-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

274

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-6-18

8-14-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS-AVIA.

71

NAVAL AIR STATION ARCACHON

FRANCE

8-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-26-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS-AVIA.

Name MELBOSTAD SELMER ARNOLD

Service Number

142-38-60

Enlisted at RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

Date 10-6-16

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town
State

WOLVERTON

MINN.

0

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP SAN
FRANCISCO CAL.

4-6-17

4-7-17

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

25

U.S.S. SAN DIEGO

4-7-17

1-11-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

153

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK N.Y.

1-11-18

11-11-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

406

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-5-20 U.S.S. NEW YORK

Place Inactive Duty SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name MELBY-BENJAMIN

Service Number 142-38-65

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 6-6-18

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

406 DASA AVE.

County

Town

FERGUS FALLS

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

6-6-18

9-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

158

9-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-13-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating

at Discharge
ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~MELBY~~-HILTON JULIAN

Service Number 142-38-68

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

GRANITE FALLS

0

County

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

12-31-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

12-31-17

1-13-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

RAUILLAC FRANCE

1-13-18

7-20-18

NAVAL AIR STATION PORTO

CORSINI ITALY

7-20-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

426

STOREKEEPER

3 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-5-19 RECEIVING SHIP -

Place Inactive Duty NEW YORK N.Y.

STOREKEEPER 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MELBYE-~~EVERETT~~ THEODORE

Service Number 142-38-70

Enlisted

Enrolled NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE-AVIA.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 821 MANOMIN AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

1-18-18

2-6-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

2-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
AVIA.

134

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS-AVIA.

153

QUARTER-

MASTER 1 CLASS

10

Remarks:

AVIATION

Date Discharge 1-25-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place Inactive Duty HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS-AVIA.

Name MELBYE-ROY MARLAND

Service Number 142-40-19

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

Home Address

0

County

--

From

To

Town

ATWATER

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

8-30-17

LANDSMAN FOR

U. S. S. PENNSYLVANIA

8-30-17

9-2-17

YEOMAN

86

U. S. S. WYOMING

9-2-17

9-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

46

U. S. S. ARIZONA

9-6-17

8-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

258

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

VA.

8-15-18

8-22-18

QUARTERMASTER

61

U. S. S. LAMBERTON

8-22-18

11-11-18

3 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-22-19

U. S. S.

LAMBERTON

Place

Inactive Duty

MARE ISLAND CAL.

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MELCHERS-LOUIS THEODORE

Service Number 142-40-59

~~Enlisted~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-26-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3201 CLINTON AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

0

Served at

From

To

Served at MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-29-18

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

138

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 3-27-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.SHIPWRIGHT
Rating at Discharge

Name ~~MELCHERT~~ WALTER GUSTAV

Service Number 142-40-65

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 6-28-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 139 SOUTH WEST AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

0 County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

HOME

6-28-17

8-6-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

11-1-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

11-1-17

11-19-17

U.S.S. MELVILLE

11-19-17

12-9-17

U.S.S. WINSLOW

12-9-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

95

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

253

SEAMAN

153

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-18-19 U.S.S. WINSLOW

Place Inactive Duty NEWPORT R.I.

SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

Name ~~MELIUS~~-ARNOLD ANDREW

Service Number 142-41-36

~~Enlisted~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIA.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 139

Town HENDERSON

County

State

MINN.

0 Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

VA.

5-22-18

5-24-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

5-24-18

6-15-18

AVIA.

76

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

6-15-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MUSICIAN

31

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-13-19 NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name ~~MELLEN~~-RICHARD FRANCIS

Service Number 142-41-67

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FLEET NAVAL RESERVE

Enrolled

Date 4-3-17

CLASS-B-4

Age at Entrance

31 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

MASTER AT ARMS 3

CLASS

Home Address

70 SOUTH 13TH.ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. KENTUCKY

4-6-17

1-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

VA.

1-23-18

11-11-18

MASTER AT ARMS

3 CLASS

543

BOATSWAIN MATE

2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-11-18 RECEIVING SHIP-

Place

Inactive Duty

NORFOLK VA.

BOATSWAIN MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MELLIN-ALFRED. MARTIN

Service Number 142-41-84

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-BUFFALO N.Y. Date 8-9-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 305-N. 22ND. AVE. WEST

Town DULUTH

0 County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

8-9-18

9-12-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS34
60RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON
MASS.

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-20-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.SHIP'S COOK 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MELLINGER-FRANCIS EVERETT

Service Number 142-41-88

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

Enrolled Date 10-18-16

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4539-14TH.AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

0

County

HENNEPIN

State

Served as MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

US.S. HOPKINS

4-6-17

7-26-17

U.S.S. PERRY

7-26-17

1-22-18

U.S.S. FARRAGUT

1-22-18

1-31-18

PACIFIC SECTION 15TH.

NAVAL DISTRICT

1-31-18

7-2-18

US SUB CHASER 285

7-2-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

148

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

334

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-24-20 U.S.S. MINNESOTA

Place Inactive Duty PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Name ~~MELLOH~~-HENRY WILLIAM

Service Number 142-37-27

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~ Date 2-7-16

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate COAL PASSER

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~N.~~ F.

Home Address 2414-23RD. AVE. NO.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

0 Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. BIRMINGHAM

4-6-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

6

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

355

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

183

ENGINEMAN

1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-9-20 U. S.S. BIRMINGHAM

Place Inactivation Duty SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name MELLOM-OSCAR LOUIS

Service Number 142-37-29

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 11-3-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --- PIPESTONE

Town PIPESTONE

State MINN.

0 Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
U.S.S. FREDERICK
RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK N.Y.
U.S.S. AGAMEMNON

11-3-17

5-3-18

5-3-18

7-22-18

7-22-18

8-23-18

8-23-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

59

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION-
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MELOUNEK-LOUIS WILLIAM

Service Number 142-42-07

~~Enlisted~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-10-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate PRINTER 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

County

Town NEW PRAGUE
State

Served at

From

To

Served at MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-15-18

9-7-18

PRINTER 2 CLASS

185

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

9-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-23-19 RECEIVING SHIP-

Place Inactive Duty PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge PRINTER 2 CLASS

Name MELOWSKY-ANDREW JOHN JR.

Service Number 142-42-10

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 10-7-15

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 312 ONTARIO ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.
Served as

No. Days

0

Served at

From

To

U.S.S. BUSHNELL

4-6-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

584

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-11-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty DES MOINES IOWA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name MELVEY-ERNEST

Service Number

142-45-26

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~ -

Date 11-26-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. M. R. F.

Home Address 320-A. ST. N.

Town MOORHEAD

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-26-17

1-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

187

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

1-23-18

3-14-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

61

U.S.S. WISCONSIN

3-14-18

5-17-18

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

VA.

5-17-18

6-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

6-5-18

6-13-18

U.S.S. CAROLA

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-5-19 RECEIVING SHIP-
Place Inactive Duty NEW YORK N.Y.ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS -GEN.
Rating at Discharge

Name MENTON-BIRD DEWEY

Service Number 176-71-55

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 2-4-14

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town
StateEAGLE LAKE
MINN.

R

County --

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. ARKANSAS
RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK N.Y.
RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON
MASS.
S.S. PEQUOT
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK N.Y.

4-6-17

5-23-17

5-23-17

5-26-17

5-26-17

6-26-17

6-26-17

4-1-18

4-1-18

4-2-18

SEAMAN

361

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-2-18 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
Place Inactive-Duty NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

H16-EM

Name **LEWIS, Bird Dewey**
Birth (date) **9 Nov. 1896**
(place) **Mankato, Minnesota**
Enrolled at
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **Rener, Minn.**

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
5-9-18: Ensign(D) Prov.

Present Rank **Ensign(D)**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Ensign(D)**

Record of Service (Over)

5-9-18: To Naval Aux. Reserve, New York.
6-6-18: Det. Naval Aux. Reserve, N.Y., to
duty on DOCKEA.
8-23-18: Det. DOCKEA, to duty Super. Naval
Inactive Duty 3-4-19: Nav. Aux. Res. New York.
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

Aux. Reserve, New York, N.Y.

9-27-18: Det. Naval Aux. Reserve, New York, N.Y., to duty on
FAIRMOUNT.

N328-NW

3576

Name **Mentz, George Francis**

Date of Birth **April 20, 1896**

Place of Birth **New York, N.Y.**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Home Address **c/o 2nd National Bank, New York, N.Y.**

Date of Appointment **May 31, 1916**

Rank on Appointment **Midshipman**

Promotions

Midshipman-----5/31/16

Ensign(Permanent)-----6/7/18

Lieutenant(jg)(Temporary)-9/21/18

Lieutenant(jg)Permanent)---7/1/20

Duty Assignments

Under instruction at Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md.-

5/31/16 - 6/6/18

Tempo. duty, Cruiser Force, N.Y. Atlantic Fleet, 6/20/18-

Final Disposition

6/20/18

Duty on the ALBANY- 6/20/18-7/28/18

Duty with Destroyer Force, Queenstown, Ireland,-

(CASSIN)- 8/29/18-12/14/18

Final Disposition, Now in service

Awarded the Navy Cross for distinguished service as Commander of the USS, C-207, a mine sweeper engaged in the difficult duty of sweeping for, and removing the mines of the the North Sea Mine Barrage.

Name MENTZIOR-MATHEW JAMES

Service Number 142-54-18

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~ Date 6-16-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXX~~

Home Address --

Town EDEN VALLEY
State MINN.

0

County --

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.
USS WYOMING
USS MISSOURI
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS BURROWS

6-16-17

7-1-17

7-1-17

8-9-17

8-9-17

8-27-17

8-27-17

9-28-17

9-28-17

11-19-17

11-19-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

102

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

278

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-16-19

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

MINN

Name MENZ-GUSTAV CARL

Service Number 142-50-71

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Discharged at Date 11-13-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. Navy XXX

Home Address 909 2ND ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS NARRAGANSETT

11-13-17

12-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

63

12-31-17

4-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

290

4-9-18

4-15-18

4-15-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-28-19

Place Inactive at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name ~~MERCER~~ WILLIAM ARTHUR

Service Number

142-47-49

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enrolled~~

Date 6-28-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

665 CENTRAL PARK PLACE

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

6-28 17

8-11-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-11-17

1-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

1-23-18

2-8-18

U.S.S. MISSOURI

2-8-18

6-3-18

U.S.S. KEARSARGE

6-3-18

10-4-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS.

10-4-18

10-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

10-28-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS65
436

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-17-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive-Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **MERCHLEWICZ DOMINICK GEORGE**Service Number **142-47-87**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MTLWAUKEE WIS.** Date **6-13-18**Enrolled
Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 10 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~U. S. N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **1010 -1ST. AVE.S.W.**Town **LITTLE FALLS**
State **MINN.****0**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-13-18

6-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

151

NAVAL AVIATION REPAIR
BASE EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

6-20-18

10-28-18

NAVAL AIR STATION BREST
FRANCE

10-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **2-8-19** NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place **Inactive Duty** PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name MERCHLEWICZ-VINCENT PAUL

Service Number 142-47-88

Enlisted

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1010 8TH. AVE. S.W.

Town LITTLE FALLS

0

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
U.S.S. STL LOUIS

4-24-17

1-17-18

1-17-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

245

SEAMAN

59

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

91

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **MERCURIO-MARTINO**Service Number **142-48-22**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enrolled Date **5-25-18**Age at Entrance **27 YRS. 9 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **1920 ALDRICH AVE. S.**Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
State

0	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	6-4-18	7-24-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	129
NAVAL OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA.	7-22-18	10-30-18	SEAMAN	41
NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.	10-30-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-27-18 NAVAL TAINING STATION**Place Inactive Duty **HAMPTON ROADS VA.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name MEREDITH-EARL LAKE

Service Number 142-48-41

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-19-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.R. 1 BOX 46

Town STEWARTVILLE

State

MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLKVA.
U.S.S. GEORGIA

4-19-18

5-16-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

206

5-16-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-19-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS-GEN

Name ~~MERICLE~~ JOHN FRANKLIN

Service Number 142-49-06

~~Enlisted~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-OMAHA NEBR. Date 7-19-18

Enrolled. Age at Entrance 35 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town BLUE EARTH

State MINN.

County ---

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-9-18

10-18-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

115

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

1-27-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ~~MEROW~~-HENRY GEORGE

Service Number 146-39-46

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH MINN. Date 3-30-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 5017 WADENA ST.

Town DULUTH

0

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. KANSAS

4-6-17

6-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

270

VA.

6-23-18

8-7-18

SEAMAN

120

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

BAKER 2 CLASS

112

VA.

8-7-18

8-21-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Date

8-21-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL
NORFOLK VA.

MA

Rating at Discharge

BAKER 2 CLASS

1032 /
N328-BE

Name	Merriam, John Hancock	Duty Assignments	Continue duty as Purchasing
Date of Birth	Jan. 16, 1874		Pay Officer in charge of
Place of Birth	Minnesota		Navy Pay Office, Wash, DC,
Appointed from	Minnesota		9/30/15-9/30/18
Home Address	Metropolitan Club, Wash, DC		To duty as General Inspector,
Date of Appointment	May 18, 1897	Final Disposition	of the Pay Corps, Wash, DC,
Rank on Appointment	Asst Paymaster Lieut (JG)	Now in service	9/30/18-6/9/20
Promotions			

Commander (SC) Permanent 2/21/13
Captain--(SC) Temporary 7/1/18

Letter of Commendation for meritorious service as Officer in Charge of the Disbursing Office, and General Inspector of the Supply Corp.

Name MERRICK- GEORGE FOREST

Service Number 142-54-22

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 1-7-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town LITTLE FALLS

State MINN.

C

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-7-18

5 3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

145

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

U.S.S. OKLAHOMA

5-24-18

8-6-18

U.S.S. MISSISSIPPI

8-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive-Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **MERRILL-HARRY WELDON**

Service Number **142-51-41**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled Date **1-30-18**

Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 4 MOS.**

Rate **LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE-AVIA.** **U.S.N. R.F.**

Home Address **872 EUCLID ST.**

Town **ST. PAUL**

0 County

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL AERONAUTIC STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.
RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA
FLA.**

1-30-18

9-30-18

**LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
AVIA.**

61

9-30-18

11-11-18

**MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS
MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS**

91

133

Remarks:

Date **Discharge 6-30-19** **NAVY RECRUITING STATION**

Place **Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge

Name MERRILL-LEWIS EDWIN

Service Number 142-51-74

~~Enlisted~~

Enrolled at U.S.S. GOPHER-CHICAGO ILL.

Date 4-11-18

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 3124-5TH.AVE. SOUTH

Town
StateMINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

5-27-18

6-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

143

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO.

6-23-18

9-5-18

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

71

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

9-5-18

11-2-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW

11-2-18

11-11-18

YORK N.Y.

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 12-30-18

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Place ~~Active Duty~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK

N.Y. at Discharge

116-4113
Name MERRILL, Lewis Edwin
Birth (date) 22 Feb 1897
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.
Enrolled at 4-11-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 3124 5th Ave. S.,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

12-31-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ensign (D) Prov

Inactive Duty 1-24-19 Nav. Aux. Res. N.Y., N.Y.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name MERRILL-PAUL EDWARD

Service Number 142-51-82

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town WINNEBAGO

State MINN.

0

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

85

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-8-17

8-23-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

184

U.S.S. VERMONT

8-23-17

4-6-18

SHIP'S COOK

4 CLASS

242

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

4-6-18

4-24-18

COMMISSARY

STEWARD

41

U.S.S. KROONLAND

4-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge COMMISSARY STEWARD

Name ~~MERRITT~~-MERRILL CLARK

Service Number 142-52-66

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 2-20-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. & F.

Home Address 607 WINONA ROAD

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-20-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

101

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61

U.S.S. OKLAHOMA

5-24-18

11-11-18

STOREKEEPER

3 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-17-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive-Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge STOREKEEPER 3 CLASS